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The purpose of this amendment is to change the Ombudsman, add a FAR clause and to answer contractor questions. 

1.   The Installation Ombudsman identified in paragraph I.12 on page 33 of the solicitation is hereby changed to read Patrick E. Scheuermann (228) 688-1128.  There is no change to the NASA Ombudsman in paragraph (b).

2.  FAR Clause 52.236-14 dated April 1984 entitled Availability and Use of Utility Services is hereby added to the RFP section I page 22.  Available utilities shall include:  Electricity and Potable Water. The Contractor may have to provide a Transformer.  SSC power is 13.8 KV.
3.  The following questions were received, and responses are hereby provided as follows:    

Question 1:  In 200GT-GA09 section 03 30 00 00 40, concrete specs are provided.  What if any scope is there for concrete and foundation design/installation by Contractor?

 

Answer:  Concrete pedestals need to be added to the existing concrete pile cap foundations as indicated on drawings S-747 and S-748.
Question 2:  In 200GT-GA09 section 05 12 00, structural specs are provided.  What if any scope is there for structural support design/installation by Contractor (including diffuser supports)?

 
Answer:  Examples include the diffuser supports shown on drawings S-710, S-711, S-720 through 
S-746.
Question 3:  Is there any contactor scope regarding permanent facility lighting?  If so, what and where is the interface?

 

Answer:  No
Question 4:  Is there any contractor scope regarding permanent facility grounding?  If so, what and where is the interface?

 

Answer:  No
Question 5:  Is there any contractor scope related to interface with permanent facility safety, ESD systems, gas detection?

 

Answer:  No
Question 6:  What is the Hazardous Electrical Area Classification for the test stand, door controls, diffuser?  Who is responsible for Haz Area Drawings?
 
Answer:  The area around the test stand doors, within 5 feet, are classified Class I, Division II, Group B, as is the inside of the Test Cell. Hazardous Area Classification drawings will be maintained by NASA.

Question 7:  Reference 200GT-GA08 section 26 29 23, 2.2.2.  Where does the permanent power for test cell door VFD’s and motors and controls come from and where is the Contractor interface?

 
Answer:  Locations are shown on the electrical drawings example E-076.
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Question 8:  On FMS drawing 120339B in the notes it states that the TMS wiring and cabling is supplied by Customer.  Is this wiring part of Contractor’s scope?

 
Answer:  No, the wiring is not part of this contractor’s scope of work.

Question 9:  Identify and define the responsibilities for the SSC Construction Manager.



Answer:  To provide technical oversight to the NASA Contracting Officers Technical Representative (COTR).
Question 10:  Define the party responsible for: Maintaining the project schedule, Establishing and controlling the site utilization plan – equipment locations, material laydown areas, crane location, etc., Establishing and controlling schedule priorities for access to site, Project schedule and coordination meeting, Site lighting, Site security, and approval of Contractor submittals?
 
Answer:  
Maintaining the project schedule:  Jacobs Technology Inc.

Establishing and controlling the site utilization plan – equipment locations, material laydown areas, crane location, etc:  Jacobs Technology Inc.

Establishing and controlling schedule priorities for access to site:  Jacobs Technology Inc.

Project schedule and coordination meeting:  Jacobs Technology Inc.

Site lighting:  The contractor will be responsible for his own lighting that he may require.

Site security:  The contractor will be responsible for his site security.  NASA will be responsible for SSC access, general security and investigation of any security breaches and thefts.

Approval of Contractor submittals:  NASA with Jacobs Technology Inc inputs.
Question 11:  Define any utilities that will be available for the Contractor’s office trailer – electric, water, sewer, telephone, trash removal, sanitary facilities, etc.

 
Answer:  The government will provide 13.8 KV electricity and potable water sources within 1,000 feet of the work site. The contractor is responsible for making and maintaining all necessary connections and supply lines.  Telephone, trash removal and sanitary facilities will be the contractor’s responsibility.
Question 12:  Define any utilities that will be available at the construction site for Contractor’s use – compressed air, electric, water, telephone, trash removal, sanitary facilities, etc.

 
Answer:  The government will provide 13.8 KV electricity and potable water sources within 1,000 feet of the work site. The contractor is responsible for making and maintaining all necessary connections and supply lines.  Telephone, trash removal and sanitary facilities will be the contractor’s responsibility.

Question 13:  Provide the following information:  Load limits for SSC access roads, Height and width limitations for SSC access roads, Height and width limitations for barge traffic on SSC waterways and Minimum water depth of SSC waterways?

 

Answer:  If the item to be hauled can legally be hauled on Mississippi roadways, it can be hauled on SSC roadways; this includes weight, height, and width. The SSC locks are 600 feet long and 105 feet wide and would be the limiting factor.  Maximum height above water is 80 feet.  Minimum depth is 15 feet, however, waterway access up to SSC may be more limiting (probably closer to 8-10 feet in depth).
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Question 14:   Provide scheduled delivery on site date for all Packages 6 and 7 GFE items.

 

Answer:  The delivery schedule for all GFE items is identified on page 54 of the Request for Proposal.

Question 15:  Confirm Packages 6 and 7 do not include any electrical and instrumentation work.

 
Answer:   No there is no electrical and instrumentation work except for that shown for the test cell door and the engine cart.
4.   The bid closing date and time remains unchanged.

5.   All other terms and conditions remain the same.

